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 National University Hospital 
5 Lower Kent Ridge Road 

Singapore 119074 
www.nuh.com.sg 

Tel:  (65) 6772 4346 
Fax: (65) 6775 1757 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To: All Laboratory Users 

From: Department of Laboratory Medicine 

Date: 12 June 2025 

Re: Test Discontinuation: Free Testosterone 

 

Dear Users of Laboratory Medicine, 

 
Please be informed that Laboratory Medicine in National University Hospital will no longer offer 

Free Testosterone (Radioimmunoassay) with effect from 24 June 2025. 

 

Calculated free testosterone may be used to estimate free testosterone, taking into account the 

total testosterone, sex hormone binding globulin (SHBG) and albumin concentrations. 

Alternatively, you may consider the use of a higher-order method, equilibrium dialysis liquid 

chromatography tandem mass spectrometry, for free testosterone. TGRP - Overview: 

Testosterone, Total and Free, Serum 

 

Please contact laboratory staff at 67724346 for further enquiries. 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
A/Prof Sunil Sethi 

Head, Clinical Chemistry  

Department of Laboratory Medicine 
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